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Malave, Erin M.

From: Jenapher Brittain [Jen@jpbesq.com] {\

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 4:12 PM N(b
To: CorpAddressChange m@L

Cc: Patrick Buckley

Subject: Florida Attorney Title, Inc. Document #: PO8000086470

January 11, 2010

Re: Florida Attorney Title, Inc.

New principal office address is: 1342 Colonial Bivd., Suite H-60, Fort Myers, Florida 33907.
New mailing address is: 1342 Colonial Blvd., Suite H-60, Fort Myers, Florida 33907.
if you have any questions concerning the foregoing, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Jenapher Brittain
Legal Assistant

E] cidiimage001.gif@01C98C60.F7F77ABO

% www.buckleyesqg.com

Key West Professional Centre
1342 Colonial Blvd.

Suite H-60

Fort Myers, FL 33907

@® 239-278-7700

& 239-278-7701

NOTICE: Sending an e-mail may not prompt an immediate reply. If the matter is
urgent, contact us by telephone. If you do not receive a reply to ycur message
timely, please call.

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT
LAW OFFICES OF J, PATRICK BUCKLEY IIXI and ASSOCIATES

The information contained i1n this transmissicn may contain privileged and confidential infecrmation. It
is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby netified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is
strictly prohibited. 1f you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail
and destroy all copies of the original message.

1 /41 ™M1 N



